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Shahid Ali

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 3:36 PM

To: 'Faizan Khan'

Cc: 'adema@who.int'; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'ABBAS, Waseem'; Afzal Ur Rehman 

rehmana@who.int; 'Naila Nizam'; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: Dual job of UCPO Hamid Urban 6 Kohat

Attachments: Appointment Letter.pdf; Confirmationn letter.jpg

Dear Faizan, 
 
With reference to below email regarding dual job of Mr. Hamid, It has been confirmed by DEO (Male) Kohat 
that he has been appointed as PST dated 31 Dec 2018 and took over charge of the post on 2 Jan 2019 (letter 
attached for your reference).  
 
As per SOPs holding dual job is a Gross Misconduct. He is recommended for show cause followed by 
termination if found guilty of concealing dual job.  
 
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 10:42 AM 
To: 'Faizan Khan' <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: 'adema@who.int' <adema@who.int>; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'ABBAS, Waseem' 
<wabbas@who.int>; Afzal Ur Rehman rehmana@who.int <rehmana@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Absent report of UCPO Hamid 

 
Dear Faizan, 
 
This is with reference to the complaint received against Mr. Hamid Khan – UCPO Urban 6 Kohat that he is 
having dual job as Primary School Teacher.  
 
The case has been investigated and it is confirmed that he is having dual job as PST in Urban 6 GPS Tappi. 
Please find attached appointment letter issued by DEO kohat dated 31st December 2018, his name is on serial 
no. 280. 
 
Additionally, we have also letter to DEO office however, their response is still awaited. In the mean while we 
are issuing show cause letter to the concern staff to record his response.  
 
If you have any comments/feedback kindly share.   
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


